DIEGO BLAER SR. SOFTWARE ENGINEER

ABOUT ME

A passionate Frontend Engineer with great communication skills and strong expertise in both web and mobile development, with 10+ years of experience and an outstanding background in Javascript based technologies. Worked on projects of different sizes and complexity, with the know-how on developing functionalities from scratch. Good problem-solving skills, quick self-learning, and a responsible team player.

CONTACT

diegoblaer@gmail.com www.diegoblaer.com linkedin.com/in/diegoblaer/ Buenos Aires, Argentina

EDUCATION

National Technological University 2012 - 2020

Bachelor's degree in Computer Engineering

SKILLS

Languages, Frameworks & Libraries

React, React Native, Next.js, Typescript, Javascript, HTML5, CSS, React Query, Apollo GraphQL, Redux, NodeJS, .NET, C#, C++, Jest

DMBS

MySQL, MS-SQL, Firebase, RabbitMQ, Redis

SCM, Build, CI/CD

Bitbucket/Github, Git, Jira, Docker, AppCenter, Github Actions

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Front End Engineer

CreatorSpace, Aug 2023 - Current

- Designed and implemented responsive and user-friendly front-end interfaces for a social media management application, ensuring a seamless user experience across multiple platforms.
- Stayed abreast of industry trends and emerging technologies, incorporating the latest front-end development best practices to keep the application technologically current and competitive.
- Collaborated with the product management team to gather requirements, provide technical insights, and contribute to the overall product roadmap for continuous improvement.

Technologies: Next.js, Typescript, React Query, Material UI

Lead Front End Engineer

OnPoint Global, Feb 2023 - Jul 2023

- Led the migration and development of the company's flagship product to newer technologies, being responsible for key structural decisions of the project
- Facilitated company wide accessibility initiatives such as technical documentation of best practices.
- Provided leadership within engineering department through close collaboration, knowledge shares, and mentorship.

Technologies: Next.js, React, Typescript, React Query, TailwindCSS, Github Actions, GraphQL

Front End Engineer

Clear Capital, Mar 2022 - Feb 2023

- Collaborated in the development of the company's mobile and web application.
- Contributed to the design of the core components architecture of the application.
- Led the creation of unit and integration tests to ensure the quality and functionality of the software.

Technologies: Next.js, Typescript, React Native, React Query, Storybook, Jest, React Testing Library

Lead Front End Engineer

Surefire Local, Jan 2020 - Mar 2022

- Developed the mobile application from scratch, making crucial technical decisions for its proper functioning and scalability.
- Over time, led a cross-functional, fully remote team of three additional developers who joined the project under my guidance.
- Built and delivered technical solutions according to stakeholder business requirements.

Technologies: React Native, React, Typescript, Jest, AppCenter

Fullstack Developer

PagosPyme, May 2017 - Jan 2020

- Participated in the development and integration of the company's main product, a credit card payment gateway.
- Collaborated with designers and other developers to ensure thoughtful and consistent user experiences across PagosPyme's web and mobile apps.

Technologies: React, React Native, PHP, Redis, Docker, RabbitMQ, MySQL, Firebase

Fullstack Developer

Naex IT, Feb 2012 - Apr 2017

- Architected a biometric application with Arduino from scratch. Developed, maintained, and shipped production code for client websites.
- Performed quality assurance tests on various sites to ensure cross browser compatibility and mobile responsivenes.

Technologies: HTML, CSS, Javascript, C#, C++